University of Colorado Law School

Colorado Law Scholarly Commons

Session Laws 1951-2000

Colorado Session Laws

1964

Changing the Name of "The Fort Lewis School" to the "Fort Lewis College".

Colorado General Assembly

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholar.law.colorado.edu/session-laws-1951-2000

Recommended Citation

Colorado General Assembly, "Changing the Name of "The Fort Lewis School" to the "Fort Lewis College"." (1964). Session Laws 1951-2000. 3508.

https://scholar.law.colorado.edu/session-laws-1951-2000/3508

This Act is brought to you for free and open access by the Colorado Session Laws at Colorado Law Scholarly Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Session Laws 1951-2000 by an authorized administrator of Colorado Law Scholarly Commons. For more information, please contact rebecca.ciota@colorado.edu.

CHAPTER 82

SCHOOLS II—STATE UNIVERSITIES AND COLLEGES

FORT LEWIS COLLEGE

(House Bill No. 1041. By Representatives Wyatt, Pellet, McCormick, Braden, Stevens, Clark, Stalker, Boyden, Autry, Kane, McNeil, Kelley, P. Massari, Saunders, Lewis, Porter, Griffith, and Horiuchi; also Penter, Romer, Lamm, McVicker, Hobbs, Shoemaker, Taylor, McCulloch, Kelley, Brown, and Chenoweth.)

AN ACT

CHANGING THE NAME OF "THE FORT LEWIS SCHOOL" TO THE "FORT LEWIS COLLEGE".

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Colorado:

Section 1.—Name of school changed.—The Fort Lewis school at Durango, Colorado, declared to be an institution of the state by section 124-14-2, CRS 1953, shall hereafter be designated under the name and title of the "Fort Lewis College"; provided, that the legal effect of any statute heretofore designating such institution by any other name, or any property rights heretofore acquired and obligations heretofore incurred under any other name, shall not be impaired hereby.

Section 2.—Effective date.—This act shall take effect on April 1, 1964.

Section 3.—Safety clause.—The general assembly hereby finds, determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety.

Approved: February 10, 1964.